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EDWARD GEIN
Testimony of Edward Gein

AMERICA’S MOST BIZARRE MURDERER

FRINZI: Your Honor, at this lime we'd like to go
back to the defense of the {irst part of the case, and as
our nexl witness we'd like to call the defendant,
Edward Gein.

THE COURT: My, Gein, will yow come forward
and be sworn?

FRINZI: Now, Mr. Gein, before we start asking
you any questions, I want to lell you, as your altorney
that under the law of the State of Wisconsin you do
not have to take the witness stand and lestify in this
case. You understand?

THE WITNESS: Right.

FRINZI: And I have gone over Uhis with you
several times, is thal correct?

THE WITNESS: Right.

FRINZIL: And if you dow't take the stand and
testify, the judge cannol come lo any conelusions as Lo
your guill or innocence because you didn’t testify
this case, and the judge cannol draw any inference of
your guill or innocence because you did not take the
witness stand. You understand that?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

FRINZI: And I have gone over this with you
several times?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

FRINZI: Knowing you have a right not to testify,
what is your pleasure? What is your wish? You want =
to testify in this case on your behalf?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

FRINZI: All right. i
DIRECT EXAMINATION OF GEIN BY FRINZIE

0. Will you state your name for the record pleases” =
A, Edward Gemn. 1
Q. And where do you live? 3
A, Well, at the present time in Wautoma.
Q. Now, how old are you?
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W &t gow" name for the record, please?

A
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. Now, did you have a home there?
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. I see. And on this farm where you lived, will you

. What, if any, of these types of weapons did you

. One twelve gauge sholgun, one .22 Marlin re=

. Now, in the pasi, did you at any time do

. Did you at any time have occasion to put ,Ifﬂ

S o B

. Now, on the sixteenth day of November,

. Six o'clock aboul.

EDWARD GEIN

Sixty-two.
And are you married or single?

Single.

How far did you go in school?

Eighth grade. )

Did you graduate from the eighth grade.

Yes.

Did you go to any schools after that?

No.

go‘w, M. Gein, on the sixteenth day of N‘ovember,_
1957, where did you live?

In the Town of Plainfield.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.

o

o>

On a farm.
Pardon?
On a farm.

o= o>

tell the court whether or not you had any rifles or p
revolvers or pistols? E
Yes.

have on your farm at that time?

peating boll action rifle, one single shot Steve
rifle, and one old style—1I couldn’t say—it was
old—what type it was. A 22 single shot L
rolling block, I guess they call i, and one old
revolver, short barreled, thal wouldn't work, a
a Mauser .32 automatic pistol.

hunting? - 4
Yes. 24
in your pocket?
Yes.

would you tell the court what time you
that morning, if you remember?

122
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What, if anything, did you do after you got up?
! madefmy breakfast, aynd after tha%} clegnedﬁup
the dishes—washed the dishes.

What else did you do?

And, it was raining outside at that time—light
rain—and it probably was half an hour il the
rain died down.

- Al right. What, if anything, did you do after the

rain died down?

. Then I decided to go uptown.
- Now, before you left your farm, will you tell the

court whether or not you took with you any of

these rifles or weapons that you had on the farm?
[ did not. '

- Do you know whether or not you had any bullets

in your pockets?
No.

Now, after you left the farm, where did you go?
[ look my—I was going to get kerosene. I had a
Kerosene stove. I took the kerosene can, and I pul
Wl my car, And I wanted to get some antifreeze—
permanent antifreeze—a gallon of that—so I took
put that in my car.

Al where did you go? ’

o Al then [ drove up to Plainfield, and stopped to

W Nhodard station to get the kerosene, and after

W[ drove (o Mrs. Worden’s place and parked

W fronl of her place of business.

S when you parked your car in front of Mrs.
o hardware store, did you park your car

W lhe open?

LN the ofen, yes. ;

\ WL e lime when you got out of your car,

W el the court whether or not you observed

Wl i the area of the hardware store—the

hardware store?

. ueross from Worden's was a filling
Wby Speas—a fellow by the name of
W e thal he was out there talking

128
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. Now, in the past, did you at any time do a

2
. Did you at any time have occasion to put bullél

L= LB B

. Now, on the sixteenth day of November,

. Six o'clock aboul.

EDWARD GEIN

Sixty-two.
And are you married or single?
Single.

How far did you go in school?
Eighth grade.

. Did you graduale from the eighth grade.

Yes,
Did you go to any schools after that?
No

Noz‘u, Mr. Gein, on the sixieenth day of Navember,_
1957, where did you live?
In the Town of Plainfield.

. Now, did you have a home there?

On a farm.
Pardon?
On a farm.

. [ see. And on this farm where you lived, will you
tell the court whether or not you had any rifles or

revolvers or pistols?
Yes.

. What, if anj;, of these types of weapons did youw

have on your farm at that time?

. One twelve gauge shotgun, one 22 Marlin re-

peating bolt action rifle, one single shot Steve

rifle, and one old style—I couldn’t say—it was 50

old—what type it was. A .22 single shol
rolling block, I guess they call i, and one old
revolver, short barreled, thal wouldn't work,
a Mauser .32 automatic pistol.

hunting?
Yes.

in your pocket? : 1
Yes.

would you tell the court what time you
that morning, if you remember?
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Q.
A.
0.
A.

)

==

What, if anything, did you do after you got up?

1 made my breakfast, and after that cleaned up
the dishes—washed the dishes.

What else did you do?

And, il was raining outside at that time—light
raim—and i probably was half an hour il the
rain died down.

- All right. What, if anything, did you do after the

rain died down?
Then I decided to g0 uptown.

- Now, before you left your farm, will you tell the

court whether or not you look with you any of
these rifles or weapons that you had on the farm?
! did not. ;

Do you know whether or not you had any bullets
n your pockets?

No,

Now, after you left the farm, where did you go?
[ look my—I was going lo get kerosene I had a
Kerasene stove. I took the kerosene can, and. I put
Wi my car. And I wanted to get some antifreeze—
permanent antifreeze—a gallon of that—so I took
1 jlass container and put that in my car,

Al where did you go?

o Al then I drove up to Plainfield, and stopped to
0 Nlandard station to get the kerosene, and after
Wl 1 drove Lo Mrs. Worden's place and parked
W ont of her place of business.

I when you parked your car in Sfront of Mus.
bon's hardware store, did you park your car

W the open?

i the open, yes. it

ul the lime when you got out of your car,

WL the court whether or not you observed

e 1 the area of the hardware store—the

Mardware store?

AL eross from Worden's was a filling
0y Spees—a fellow by the name of

W that he was oul there talking
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Q. Now, do you remember what day the sixteenth of

QO

Q. Is that the reason why you went to the Worden

>

S

=S e

. The first day of deer season.
. All right. Now, would youw tell the court why you

. Yes. That same week I bought two gallons, and

. Now, will you tell the court whether or not yow

. When was the last time that you had been

. That was the last time?

SESES

. Now, will you tell the court what hdf?pened aft er
. I took my kerosene can and I believe that

. And where did you go with that?
. T'went into Mrs. Worden's store.
. And what, if anything, did you do after

. I told her I wanted another gallon of thatt

EDWARD GEIN

with someone else. They always used to weigh deer
there too. They had deer scales there.

November was, in 19572

didnot buy the antifreeze al the gas stationwhereyou
bought the kerosene?

. Well, there was an advertisement in the paper a

week before that there was a special price on
permanent antifreeze at Worden’s hardware store.

hardware store?

~

the next week I went up Saturday and bought
another gallon.

—

were in the Worden hardware store on Friday,
the day before, on the fifteenth of November,
19572
No, , i
n the
Worden hardware store before the sixteenth of:
November, 1957, if you remember? y
That was the week before. 4 !

Right,

|

you got oul of your car after you had parked it in
front of the Worden hardware store? What hap
pened then?

Jug at the same time and carried them in
left the—I had the kerosene already. I too
glass container for the antifreeze. ‘

into the store with the glass container?

124

Q.
A. She filled that up, and I took—I paid hev, and

Q.

AMERICA'S MOST BIZARRE MURDERER
And what happened then?

took ut out and put it in my car.

After you put this glass conlainer with the anti-
[freeze in your automobile, what, if anything, did
you do then?

. And then I went back in because I thought that [

wanted to trade my Marlin rifle for one that Mrs.
Worden had in her store.

. What did you do?
. So, I went back in and asked Mrs. Worden if ]

could look this rifle over.

. Al the time you asked Mrs. Worden if you could ;

iy this gun, or rifle rather, where in velation to
you was she standing? How far away from you
was she?

- She walked wp to where the rifles were, and

I was standing—uwe were side-by-side.
Al that time?
Yoy,
And what did you do?
[ asked her if I could see thal rifle,
A what happened then?
A ;;d she said, “Sure. IU's my favorite type of
H/le,"
Al what did you do then?
N [ reached tn and removed it from under the
Wi that was in front of the riﬂ£.
here was this gun rack, or rifle rack located in
Warden store, if you remember?
W o1 the east side of the main room.
M b that gun facing? How was that gun
I!z' when you picked i 1?0, if you remember?
ok of the vifle barrel was resting against
WL wel the stock on the bottom of the case..
L What did you do after you removed this oné
the rifle rack?
o her g il would handle all of the .22
o e 22 short, the 22 long, and 22 long
Ll whe said yes.

198
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EDWARD GEIN

Q. And then what happened?

A. [ belicve I asked her if il would handle a .22
short, because there are quite a few rifles that only
handle .22 shorts, some longs, and some cham-
bered just for the .22 long rifle.

. And then what did you do?

And then I remember that I had been hunting

squirrels the day before—red squirrels—and I fell

in my pocket, and there was one or two shells. I

couldn’t say now.

=0

Q. Will you tell the court whether or not you pul ;

 those shells in your pocket that morning before
you left your home, or whether or not they were in
your pocket?
They were in my pocket from the day before.

. All right. Now, what did you do after you reached
ﬁ? your pocket and felt these shells? What did you

0?
A. I thought I would try it because my Marlin rifle

o=

wouldn't handle the 22 long vifle like it was

stated 1l would.
. All right. What did you do?

e

you Exhibit 17, and ask if you will show the cou

whal you did on that particular morning lo thes
best of your memory. Turn around so the judge:

can see you.
. Af I remember how this works.
. Will you describe Lo the judge what you are do
as you did it, as you best remember, on Novem,
16, 1957. :
A, This is the magaune [indicating].” There shouls
be a slot in here somewhere where the shell goe
in. There should be a siot in here.
Q. Can you speak up so we can all hear y
THE COURT: He said, “There should be
in here.”
FRINZI: [Frinzi handling vifle] Theres
down here [indicating].

o

1964

So I ook this .22 short and put it in the magazine.
. Now—excuse me, Mr. Gein. I'm_going o give =

AMERICA'S MOST BIZARRE MURDERER

SUTTON: Object to thal as leading and su Ve,
5‘?{%\%{9 é () i}ithdmw thal. . S
RT: Well, he’s apparentl: 0 ah
FRINZI: I withdraw tha! stgdp‘e;nmd,yi;;gr Hoftﬁ;.
THE COURT: I didn't even hear it.
FRINZI: Will you speak up so we can hear, Mr.
(ein?
_ THE WITNESS: I put the .22 shor( shell in here
[indicating].
(). And then what did you do?
A. And slid this down [indicating].
FRINZI: Let the record show thal the witness
/m..s‘ked the tube down into the port.
[HE WITNESS: Now, this is something I don’t
*ﬂ?l;l? ;ﬁf}t’;
[ 71 Tell us to the best of your memo the
Bl you remember doing with lhatf gtym on the si?«i;ndh

:ny of November, 1957.

- You see now this is locked [indicating], there is a
n!l’m,cr on here [indicatingf. Must be here [indi-
tuling/.

W Lol Uhe record show that the witness is pointing to

e lrver on the bottom of the trigger guard.

[Puwse in proceedings while witness handling ri-

g} Will you tell us what you did on this particu-

I tlay?

WL that day it was ready for loading, and now

hammer is back in "here and she's locked

tealing.

, then what did you do?

after | il the shell in—

L sl down, Mr. Gein. Go ahead. Describe

Yot }hr!.

lodthere she goes—I operated this ac-

ot holids the shﬁl in the Pchamber, but I

Aae this locked—the magazine locked.

Wen what, if anything, happened? What, if

B Aafipened after: that?

W Aere slide wnll not. operate [indicating].
WA the shell enters the chamber of the

127
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. All right. Now, at that time, did you hear any

. You can sit down, Mr.

. And which way was Mrs. Worden facing?
. She had been facing northwest. :
. Now, was her back to you, or was her face i

LSSV VS E Y SENSEN S

AMERICA’S MOST BIZARRE MURDERER

. No. Her face was towards the north. Kind
northwest.

- Was her back facing you then?
- That's right. Cornerwise. Slantwise.
. And whai did you next observe?

EDWARD GEIN

rifle—there’s a clicking sound—and there was no
sound, so I shoved this down, but before—to oper-
ate the stide you have to pull the trigger o release
the hammer—if I had known this was underneath
this [indicating], there’s no need of pulling the
trigger. That releases the action. So, I had to puil
the trigger to release that, buf after I pushed this
doun and operated the slide the shell went into

of

RORO 2

something striking metal—like a metal can or
something.

. And then what did you do?
. There was an island in between so I coudn’t see
her, so I stepped around this island and I saw her
laying there.
And what, if anything, did you do then?
I believe I laid down the rifle to see if she was
hurt or what was wrong.
And then what did you do?
And then I saw b[r)ad there. So it came to my
mind either the bullet had struck her when the
tWfle fired, or she had fell that way. I didn't know.
UEyor tell the court whether or not al any time
%:u aimed. the rifle at the person of Mrs, Worden?
o, [ did not. -
Al what did you do after you observed this blood
Wi the floor? E
W fore on—uwell, I better explain this: from
Wle o, whenever I saw blood, I'd either famt or ¢
i wboul faint. I'd just like black out. So that is |

fire, and I turned the 7ifle tn many positions
looking for some release on the nifle. I may have
had. it this way [indicating], this way [indicating],
or might even had turned il upside down looking
for a release. And in doing this, and trying on
here [indicating], I may have pulled this trigger,
or it might have gone off by itself. I couldn’t say.

Q. And then what did you do?
;{lggﬁzh::zg;r}.m ened? , A I looked up and Mrs. Worden was gone, I couldn’t
" 1 couldn’t pulﬁ;ze trigger because the gun would 0 see her.
A

%.
%.

L

noise? ;

Yes. There was a sound, oh, like a low-powered
ir rifle. Just a low sound. L

e Gein. At that time did you'

have occasion to look wp after you heard this ‘,

notse?

Yes.

Did you have occasion to see Mrs. Worden?
Yes.

And where was she in relation to you?

About, I'd say, twelve feet from me.

4 i L
; ; her? WY [ van't answer at this time. e
é:sld ggmﬁﬁ;d:;;%w % ¢ WL I anything, did you do with the gun at
b > i limie!
thf;a ri)isldstjélzon%jifb sme as if she didn’t hear. Wwoe | pul the gun back, because as I
And then whatr?id you observe? b 1 1 had o, 3
So I glanced down at the rifle again. ‘ reeall in what position you put the gun

0 e rack, if you remember?

the same as the others,

WL remember what, if anything, you did
by of Bernice Worden? What is the

129

you?
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- When I was looking down I heard a sound like
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next thing you did when you saw Bernice Worden's A. No.

body on the floor, if you remember? Q. Did you ever see h

I'm afraid [ do nol remember that. _ swmg felaer anay B onRthoR T d
. Do you remember anything else you did on thal A. I seen her on the streel. That’

day you saw the body of Bernice Worden on the - Q. Like any other f’f‘n"son?' hat’s all.

J;IZGT? A. Right.

0 not. Q. Did you ever have 7

Did you at any time prior to November 16, 1957, AN J ve occasion Lo go lo her home?

tell Mrs. Bernice Worden that you wanted to go Q. 1t's your lestimon . :

e e mcig“y? Yy you never went oul with her

No, I did not. I do not dance. A, VYes.

BOPO = O O

SRS S ES)

ISEYSES

. Do you remember when that was said?

. Do you know what the circumstances were?
T never roller-skate, because when I was young 1

. How often in a week would you go there?
. Probably once a month.

Did you at any time prior to November 16, 1957,
ask her to go to a movie with you?

No.

Did you ever tell her—Bernice Worden—that you
wanted to go roller-skating with her?

That was said in a joke after they had opened a
roller-skating rink towards Hancock, Wisconsin.

FRINZI: That's all.

). Mr. Gein, before November 16, 1957, am I
correct, you had extensive familiarity with the
workings of rifles, did you not?

A With the bolt action and single shot.

U How long—uwhen did you first—
| l‘l\’.‘f{\{ZI.' Hold it. Hold it. I can’t hear M. Gein.
Mr ( ;m; would you speak up loud enough so we can
r you '

- NHE WITNESS: With the bolt action and single
rl{frx. That's all. ;

. l'f FON: When did you first learn to shoot a

! 1) TANFES i ;

HuM WITNESS: Oh, single shot, about eight

mfi l;’m'rﬂ.'.ittem{v from the lime you were eight

W this occurred when you were fifly-one yea
W you had handled rifles? ey
Nugle shot.

Wl laught the safety precautions in the use
fons !

No. That was a long time before.

tried roller skates that my brother had, and I fell =
on the floor and that cured me. I never tried it
since. It was just a joke. 3
Did you ever argue with Bernice Worden?
No.

Did you ever have a fight with Bernice Worden? =
No. 4
Did you ever have any bad words with Bernices
Waorden? .
No. y
Could you tell the court lo the best of your m
ory how many times you had been in the Wor
hardware store? ;
Through the years it would be quite hard to tells Wyour normal procedure to finger the frig-

o weapon when you were checki

W ahell l/f took? 0 G
Did you at any lime see or have anythin |
with Mrs, Worden away from the hardwas

120

W ouer ilo that before?
121

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF GEIN BY SUTTON:
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EDWARD GEIN

" A. [ saved the life of one neighbor boy. He crawled & g;;:;;ﬁeﬂ” was @ two-gallon container—metal

through the grass, and he thought he had sone- VLT ; ¢
thing in the barrel of this rifle, and he looked g Two a;}z; z;:‘:?gzicgk zi; ?;fd the cz#:::ﬁ;ieze for?
down the barrel from the muzzle end, and the Q. And had you alrendy installe dp?;e tg “ﬂ"
hammer was back on the rifle, and I pushed it anitlfreace thal ot PJ;L e wo gallons of
G s i ¥yt A. Yes. ;

0. My question is: did you ever handle a rifle like Q. In which? The pickup or the car?
that before with your finger on the trigger when A B et

hecking hat kind of shell il i . ;

%»g;ak?were it oz wited Jaek ol % )B/»Zt you needed another gallon of aniifreeze?

A. No. W, 4 .

Q. You would never do that again, would you? Q w;:; ﬁ;_;:;zﬂseze on sale when you went in the

}é' gvt;z did you do it that day? g Los:

5 Ly did You do UL ey : BET) . . 5 :

A. 1 suppose because I had (o pull the trigger for the Q Woa{?é);; ii%{uhgfz?ﬁgeii;?? ;g;’? ;az\;};:f?ank

furst lime (o release the mechanism. A !

Q. Did you murder Mary Hogan in the town of =
Bancroft in 19577 3
FRINZI: Object. I'll withdraw the objection. He
may answer. 1
THE WITNESS: No.
SUTTON: Now, the week before this occurrence,
do you recall what you did on Monday or Tuesday of
that week? Do you recall what you did the day before:
the fifteenth? A
THE WITNESS: I believe [ sawed wood Friday—
helped. the neighbors saw wood—cordwood. ‘ Wi that i ; 5
0, Did you go into Plainfield on Friday at all? | i n;’m’;’jj“bg;{ e Ml
A, No. " ; 4 ; :
i 8 Where any reason why you remember it?
Q. How about Thursday? A Whiae that was a new roller-skating rink that
A. [ dow't remember. e been frut in. That's how the joke come.
Q. Any time that week do you remember going vl Wow long had you lived on the farm?
ilazj(z{jjeld? e e Toum f)jy Plainfield?
Q. When did you purchase the two gallonso/GH | wav[ believe since I was eight years old,

[freeze that you already had?
A. That was the week before. Ly ‘ ;::;nvgﬁyﬁmum Mrs. Worden?

Q. Where did you buy that? s
A. Mys. Worden’s. E:
Q. Why didn’l you buy three gallons?

129

FRINZI: I didn't hear you, Mr. Gein. i
1; HE WITNESS: { don’t remember anything about

SUTTON: You don't remember having a conversa-
Wont You might have had a conversation aboul the
g of deer season?
Ll say no, that [ didn’t.
B Do you deny asking Mrs. Worden to go roller-
~ Maling with you?
L (00 joke 1 said, “Let’s go try out the new floor.”

W Arveniaen years old.
188
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Q. When you went into this store, did :
glass container? , did you take in a

. Yes.
. By a “glass container,” what d ' 2
that a bottle, or what? e
; ngll, gox;iicail i a jug.
. A jug? Mrs. Worden, where di
A iﬁeeu e where did she fill the
o In the office from a steel barrel.
: /}’l’nd then you paid her for it?
es.
- And then you left the stove, is that right?
o put the jug in my car,
Where did you put it in your car?
[ believe the back seat, on the floor.
Now, you said that you wanted to trade in one of
Your guns on this one?
Right.
;{‘:y didn't you bring that down (o the store with
- Hecause I wanted to try it out first ki
Check it for what? D
L0 sk whether it coudd use the three caliber, the
Wt the long, or long rifle, because I wanted a
W that would handle all three.
AW hadd no rifle that would handle all three?

(). You mean you were sixieen or seventeen?

A. Yes. That's right.

Q. How old was she then, do you remember?

AL 1 couldn’t say.

Q. Was she also a young woman? Was thal before
A.

Q.

Al

Q.

she was married? Let me ask you that.
She was married to Worden then.
Do you remember the circumstances of her mar-
riage to Mr. Worden?
No.
Did you ever tell anybody that you remembered the
circumstances of her marriage to Mr. Worden?
THE WITNESS: You see, Mrs. Worden was mar-
ried before we was up in that country, so I couldn’t
say.
ySUTTON : Well, that’s not exactly my question.
Do you ever remember lelling anyone you knew aboul
the circumstances of her marriage? Let me ask you
this: did you ever tell anyone Mrs. Worden had =
stolen her husband from another girl?
[ was told that.
And you resented that, didn’t you?
No,
Do you know that the other girl allegedly commits
ted suicide? Did you know that? X
I was told that.
And you remember that day, don’t you?
Right.
. And you knew that in 1957?
Well, I never thought of that at that time.
. Iswl il a matter of fact that you held Mrs. Wordeid
responsible for the death of that girl?
A. I don't believe I did.
Q. You don't believe you did? You might have?
that it? :
FRINZI: I can’t hear that question.
SUTTON: Did you ever tell anyone you th
Mus. Worden was a bad woman because of thaiz
THE WITNESS: No. 4

134

BENScso> O O

\?.

W o didn't bring your gun with you?

Wl that lime. o 4

! lﬂm went back into the store, did you tell
I

iwden you were thinking of trading your
I on that one? f 5

Q=L >20> S=0>

Know that that was the usual procedure?
W wllow weapons on the ones they were

WAL i she say to you?
W mean that?

185
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Q. I mean, what did she say to you when you told her
you wanted to trade in your rifle on that one?
Did she say something to you about it being her
favarite rifle? Did you testify to that on direct?
Yes.

. Did you just forget that a minute?

. You see, yow confuse me a litile bil there.

. Did she say that or didn’t she?

She said that before, yes, when I asked if it would
handle all three cartridges, the short, long, and
long rifle.

. What did she say?

S;:; says, “Yes, i will. It's my favorite weapon—or
rifle.”

And, you didn’t believe her, is that it?

Well, I doubt if anybody would believe everything
Just by saying so, espectally when I was told that
the nifle that I bought—that Marlin would han-
dle all three, and it didn'l.

. Whal kind of a coat were you wearing that day,
M. Gein? Do you remember?

. Summer jacket.

Where were the shells?

. In my overall pocket.

. And you had put them there the day before?

Yes.

SO RO

=2 2O

Red squirrels,

- Did you shoot any squirrels the day before?

. 1 believe [ did. One. .
Now, was Mrs, Worden there when you took the

shell out and inserted it inlo the weapon?

. Did she say anything then?
Al that lime she was looking owl the windouy
towards the north. -4
She had her back to you then? Ve
Well, on a slant.
Did she see what you were doing with the
I doubt il. '

PORD 20> REOBORPSMSE O
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. And you had been hunting squirrels the day before?’

Yes.

AMERICA'S MOST BIZARRE MURDERER

FRINZI: Wait a minute. I want to gel that answer.
THE COURT: “T doubt it.”
SUTTON: Did you tell her you were going lo pul
a shell into the gun? .
No. !
. And, as you described, you had difficulty putting |
the shell into the weapon?
Right.
. Why was that?
Because this magazine is different than the one 1-
on my Marlin.
. Did you ask her anything about that?
No.
. About how long would you say it look for you to
ﬁiure oul how to put the shell into the weapon?
. Lhree—four minutes.
And during that time, during that three or four
minules, where was Mrs. Worden?
[ would say at that time she was looking out the |
window at her son-in-law's Chevrolet—new Chev-
rolel.
Where was that?
Parked over by the Gambles siore.
g il you see that from inside the store?
',
A how did you know that was her son-in-law's
Weu Chevrolet?
Whe saidl so.
it hadl more conversation in the store then?
o never asked before.
What did she say about that?
sty I see Bud has a new car. I do not like
Chevroler.”
L did you say?
' say anything.
W e irying Lo put the shell into the gun?

= Do 2o o

= £

1

W Wil you stand wp again and take the rifle
b hands, please? [Witness picked up rifle]
b e lime you were atlempling lo put the
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shell into the weapon, was the gun in substan-

tially the same position it is in now?

A. I believe I was working with the magazine here
[indicating).

Q. And you are right-handed, aren’t you?

A. Yes.

Q S0l .
manpulate the magazine?

A. Rigt.

Q.

Frinz was cross-examining?

FRINZI: Direct examining. ‘

SUTTON: When Mr. Frinz had you on direct
examination. -

THE WITNESS: Well, you pull it all the way up;
[pulling out magazine tube]. You have to with thas
rifle.

j.qAnd then you put the shell in?
A. Right. ; 3

- And. it took you three or four minutes to [figure il

out? o

- This works altogether different than my 1\/1'65_?‘.!’;'I

- But, it took you three or four minutes to figuts

that out? 4

. You see—

- That’s right, isn’t it, Mr. Gein? It took you thi
or four minutes lo figure it out? :
FRINZI: Now, just a minute. ¢

THE COURT: Wait a minute. He's tryingl
figure— '

THE WITNESS: It took that long becaus
locks different than mine. Then I operated the g
but no shell came in. You can hear a clickin
when the shell goes into the chamber.

SUTTON: Were you holding the weapon
are now? b
A. Yes. :

Q. With regard to where you were stands
was Mys. Worden standing when you w
this?
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So I presume that you used your right hand to

Would you do it again as you did when Mr,.
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A. While I was doing this she was standing over
there. [Witness pointing] Slant.
Q. That's where the window is?
A Right.
Q. Were you facing this direction?
A Right.
Q. And she had her back to you and she was looking
oul the window?
A Well, she was on a slant,
- And then what happened?
« Then you have to lock this in like that (indicating].
IUs altogether different than the Manrtin,
(10 ahead. What happened. then?
- Lhen, you see, before—io operate the action you
Wave to pull the trigger if it's cocked before. When
{ operated the slide that naturally cocked the gun
Wnd locked it.
J {’I/M'! W you are standing now you did it?
o Wll, I was just demonstrating now.
Thal's what' I want you to do to the best of your
S Wbllaction.
INZL: Just a minute. Just a minute. Let's get
W Wikdarstand. I think ke should be—
FTON: [ object to this. Pm examining the
e can have redirect,
WELL Just o minute. I'd like 1o ask that the
W Bform the witness as to his question—that
WL (o demonstrate as best he knows how—
WL ant the sixteenth of November, 1957,
BOURT: I don't know whether that's what
i,
SN Of course that's what [ want,
0 Ask him then.
BURT: All vight,
You have ifem demonstrating just what
W8 siteenth of November, haven's you,

WESS: No,
O yo did it on the sudeenth of
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- That’s quite hard to remember after almost eleven
years, but I'd say I probably—like I says, it proba-
bly took three or four minutes that I figured out to
push this button and slide i,

. Were you holding the gun like that?

- As I'm night-handed, [ would.

- Now, we have gotten past that point to the fact

that you have gotten the gun into—the bullet into

the gun. Now, yow're having diffioult with the
trigger, right?

Right.

- Mys. Worden is standing sideways looking oul

the window, right?

- Off this way [indicating].

. Youw're looking: at me, right?

Right.

» And that's the way you were in the store?

ing it, right, 7
- Now, demonstrate to me how you held the weapory
as you were trying to work the trigger. I' donl
want you to turn, Mr. Gein, I wani you to shoul
me how you did i, not the judge, Show me hat
you did it y
A. That's what I was just going to show you. This
way. (Witness turnang to the right a little]
Wgy‘?

A
Q
A
0
A
Q
A,
Q

- You see, afier almost eleven years, it’s {Jreuy ari
to show exactly how I stood almost eleven yean
ago. Everybody should admit that. £

- But you do remember that you turned? E

- Yes. I may have been standing this way after
loaded it [indicating], but I was facing you b
cause we were latking and I naturally ture
way, and I hate to point this at people.

THE COURT: Go ahead. If it isn’t e

somebody else’s fault. I'll blame you, Sherniff.

FRINZI: Hold it. Before we do any more de

strating, I value my life. I'd like to have o .
firearms guys back there check this gun. This
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That's when I pumped. the shell and was operat-
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was used. Gan [ be excused a minute o check 11 out
(o see of there are any bullets in here? (Wilimoosky
checking gunf Judge, if anything happens we can
blame the State of Wisconsin. M- Wilimoushky says
there is nothing in the gun.

THE COURT: Okay. Leave it there until he asks
You a question. Go ahead, Mr. Sutton.

SUTTON : Before we get back to that, I refreshed
Wy recollection on something. The weapon you were
ol Lo Lrade in on this one, which of the caliber
Wlls didn't it fire?

A Twenty-two long rifle would Jam.
And you were interested in buying a gun that
would: shoot that caliber? The shell Yyou put in
here was a .22 short, wasn't it?

o Right,

How would that prove to you it would shoot a .22
{ong?
b Ll see, there's a difference in rifles. Some wnll
Wl 0 .22 short but no long, and some are cham-
Wl Just for the 22 long rifle.
Al you wanted one which shot the .22 long?
AL the short, long, and long rifle.
N, will you stand up again, please? Take the
I your hands. Now, would you lean it
WL (e wall in back of your chair as it was—
War lo the position ot was in—when you first
M the store? Now, you went up and picked
Weapon up, is that right?
AL been mentioned in any—in the court
BNINGs so far, bul there was a chain across
el full length in front of the nifles, and
Molpuns, | guess.
What ’jmppt'nﬂd then?
(W I oul yow'd have to take it this way oul
WG, from underneath the chain,
W you do that?

Where was Mrs. Worden when you did
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She probably would be just where the judge s
sitting down. Standing there.

. And, was this the point where you had the conver- 1

sation with her?
Yes. .

. What did she say to you at this poini?

This was the point when I asked her aboul if i
handled all three.

And she said, yes?

Yes.

. And what did you do then?

Just looking the rifle over then. Thats all at that
time. e,

And then what happened?

Well, she walked over then.

Did she walk over by the window?

Yes.

In what direction is that?

Northwest.

In a northwest direction she walked?

That’s right.

. And then what did you do?
. 1 just demonsirated that once already.
. I know, and I'm sorry to belabor the point, bultls

like you to demonstrate it again. This time ft
the Tight divection.

. Well, reaching in the pocket, puiting the shellii

and if you don't push this so it goes downy
won't chamber the shell. o
And this took you three lo four minul
during this time she was over by the windd;
that right? -

. You operate— o
. Is that right, Mr. Gein? That took you

four minutes while she was over by the w

. You're wrong.
. Well, what happened?

shell went in the chamber.
142
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All right.

Then I didn’t see any release, so the only way lo
do it is point it down and pull the trigger.

Point it toward the floor?

Right.

And that's what you did in exactly that position,
01 as close as you can recall?

Then how did you shoot Mys. Worden if she was
standing over there?
She wasn't standing there,
Where was she standing?
She was standing where I told you. She was
northwest of me.
She was by the window when you shot her?
Facing the window. I still dow't know how it
Works, (Witness handling gun]
Al right. As you were bringing the gun down,
rm sy the gun accidentally discharged, right?
Waay that, yes.
_AIML you looked up when you heard the report?
,
:fd you saw Mrs. Worden standing up?
ight,
then you looked down again, and you looked
Wl you couldn't see her?
W (hat noise.
By Sl down.
WA slriking metal like; something rattling—
Wiltling.
W il down. Where was the counter in this
Wik relation to where you were standing.
W an istand in front here where things
L Jut on. There were things on it too.
W [he stde door, the door to the—where
!
W be over here al the north end of the

W Mrs, Worden's body come to rest?




Q. That was

A,
Q.

A
Q.
A,
Q
A
Q
A
Q.

EDWARD GEIN

ite a lengthy distance, wou
Jrom the door to where 1he truck was?
Oh—

Let me ask you this: was i1 on the same side of the

store as door to the truch was?

Well, my question: was that door on the
side of the store from where

- Some distance away from thar?

Right.

- Then what did you dp after you heard the noise o)

something hitting metaj?

You go by—

- { had to walk around the back—to the end oftk

istand. I couldn’l see per from where |

- With relation to the
. That

SRS SEY S
hq

And, by “island,” could you tel) ys whals
mean by that?

« They generally call them,

istands, where they
store they call them i
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Q. How high was thap :
A, On, 3 [2 feet or so,

Q. S0 you walkeq around the island?
A. Yes

Q. Was her body on the other side of that islands.
A, Righi,
Q. So her body was not i, back of the COUnter?
THE COURT: 4y, the counter and the island the
Same thing?
THE WITNESS. No, theyre different,
SUTTON: Th, counter and island gr, two. differ-
Pl objects, right?
IHE WITNESS: Righs.
SUTTON: Ang You testified thay where you shot
land?

ERINZI: Wais 4 minte. Object fp thys question,
WIS not the testimany.

SUTTON: Then he can say no,

PRINZ]: Just a minye, Don’t tel} pi, what (o

! ol an objection, and object to the Sorm of the
At N0t in evidence

Well, I think your ph;mz'ng Py
- Rephrase 5z, Please,

I a minyse. Mr. Gein, dony answer,
145
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THE COURT: The trouble is “at the time he
shot.” There’s an implication of a conclusion there.

SUTTON: The gun was in your hand, according
to your testimony, and you pulled the trigger, and the
gun went off, right?

FRINZI: Wait a minute. If he wants to ask
questions—that’s a triple question, nol a double
question. I'm going o object.

THE COURT: I think you can go back to your
other phrasing of it, Mr. Sutton, and leave out this
“he shot her” part.

SUTTON: When the gun went off, Mr. Gein,
where were you standing with relation to this island =

you're talking about?
FRINZI: If he knows.

answer.
THE WITNESS: East of that,
SUTTON: And, where was Mrs. Worden?

THE WITNESS: I believe that's been gone over

half a dozen times. i
THE COURT: We may have lo go over it again,
SUTTON: With relation to the island, where wa

she?

THE WITNESS: She was on the northwest sid#
of the island.

Q. Was she on the other side of the island? ‘

. Right. P

. Now, where you were standing when the gl

wend off, where was the counter—the store counten

By her office. i

Well, in what direction from where yow wen

standing? )

. That was north.

That was almost, would you say, directly no

where you were standing?

Right. ;

So, if I understand your lestimony correatiy

the time the gun went off and at the tiame
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SUTTON: If he doesn’t know, I assume he wouldn’l
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Mrs. Worden disappeared, she was standing north-
west of this island you testified to?

FRINZI: Just a minute. Object lo the form of the
question as assuming a fact not in evidence. There is
nothing here that the body disappeared.

THE COURT: Yes. He said so. Disappeared from
his sight.

FRINZI: He should stale so in his question.

THE COURT: Oh, I think—

FRINZI: The appelate court wouldn’t undeystand
that.

THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr. Sutton. :

SUTTON: At the time the gun went off and Mrs.
Worden disappeared from your view, she was stand-
g on the other side of that island, right?

I'HE WITNESS: Yes.

U And about fifteen or twenty feet east of the counter,
W that right? i

‘ A West,

1 Which direction was she from the counter?
IRINZI: Why don’t you answer the question?
IHE COURT: He asked what direction she was
i the counter.

SUTTON: Do you deny that she fell in back of the
ot
THE WITNESS: I do.
AUl right. Then what did you do after you went
wround the iste?
e Lioked al her.
Wi she facedown on the floor or was she faceup?
Wall, you'd call it faceup.
W was faceup?

Wi laying on her back?

Wl Hpht. And you testified that you saw blood?

you aee @ lot of blood?
Mol | couldn’t say how much.
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Q. And where was the blood coming from, could you 3 /(i No.
tell? ‘ ). Did you realize that she - ?
No. e blood, that's all e
. Was there blood by her head? Y Q. Dud you think to get a doctor?
Yes. ‘ A, I'd say no to that.
. And then you took the—strike that. Did you take Q. Did you think that there was any connection b
the gun around the counter with you when you = tween the fact that you had beez hand&éﬂnth;;
went, to look at her body? weapon and i discharged, and the fact thit h
I can’t remember that. was laying on the floor with some blood? i1
. And then you went and put the rifle back in the = A VYes. f
rack? j . So then di ]
Yes. ‘ . counter? e body around behind the
Did you put it undernealh the chain? A No
I can’t remember that. % You're sure of that?
. Bul you do remember putting it in the rach? ' Q }'m!.
Either over it or under it. : - Did you take her b
. And then what did you do? Il'hf"r?f" the truck wazgy b
Well— - A That I dow’t remember.
Did you move Mrs. Worden’s body then? & When did you see your car again?
Thal’s where I can’t remember loo well. 3 & Lhe same day. '
Well, search your recollection. Do you rememben When o You remember seeing the car again?
moving her babdy‘?] ] w!’;m;m day. That's all I can answer. s
I can't remember that. - Ml how lon r Py
Let me- ask you, this, Mr. Gein: Do yow considey Worden's storei§ Yinhdabateed il
yourself a good shot with a rifle? . - ihly an hour.
FRINZI: Objected to, Your Honor. , ' e did you see it, do
THE COURT: He may answer. ) Wrked in /)’;’nnt of her stggg Sl
THE WITNESS: At that time I was seeing doublé 8 What happened then?
SUTTON: Oh, you were seeing double? home, [ guess.
. If I looked close up I'd see double. If I looket Won't remember driving home?
through vifle sights or something I'd have o Wed . ber being home. '
lasses. ; 3 0 You remem ; ;
! %ia’ you have glasses on? o Ny bocly? dor being, omd LR
. No. j wmember that,
. You remember that? i W thase pietures, Mr. Gein, Do You remem-
. Yes, ‘ !
. I);qu;ze sure of that? : Woking at photographs] Some of these
. Right.
! me ow wen! over and looked at Mrs. Word Wember some of these pictures?
body did you know she was dead? B Vu've got to answer, Mr. Gein, so the
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reporter can mark it down. [Witness looking at photo-
aphs and shaking head with long pause mn proceed-
ings] Would the court reporter indicate on the record
thal the witness nodded his head tn a negative manner?
SUTTON: Object. 1 have 10 idea what he means.
FRINZI: Ask ham. -
SUTTON: I ask you again. Do you remember

what those pictures portray?

A. I know what they portray, but I don’t remember

seeing anything like this.

Q. You don't remember seeing that ab your farm? Al

right. You may put the photographs down. Do
o1 remember ealing supper that evening?
A. That was lo Lester Hill’s place.

 What time did yow go 0ver there? Do you remem«-"

ber thai?

A, That was after dinner, put I couldn’t exactly SaY

His daughter—
Q. It was after dinner?
A. Yes.
Q. Where did you eat dinner? _
A. To home. His daughter and her brother, and=
{wo brothers—came Lo My place. :
Q. They came to your place?
A. Right. :
Q. Did you lell them lhat anything had happened @
Mrs. Worden? ]
A. No.
Q. Why not?
A. [ couldn’t say. :
' You had no reason for not telling them?
FRENZI: He already answered he couldn.
Your Honor. Object (0 the question as repetitive
already answered the question. i
THE COURT: I think he answered. 3
SUTTON: Were you afmid that you‘d be afif
hended by the police?
FRINZI:-Object on the same grounds. Head@
answered. He said he can't say. e
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THE COURT: W e

f”’%?éf #estion. ell, the court doubts if il's a
ON: Mr, Gein, when .

of the case, could 4 you ook the rifle oul

s e i b }rau recall whether the safety mecha-

THE WITNESS: '
t(g.r; HE I, It must have been off because

. Did you manipulate at all th

. . e safety mechans,
L Klz;nng the time you handled the nﬂg? i |
(). Did you recollect these e
; vents ft

; them today in October of this y:;ry(}%é?gﬁm 2

. Would you explain that? ’ ;

L Yes. Last month did
ou T
thal you testified to? you remember these events

- A Y, [ believe so.

L Have you reme
mbered these e ;
bince they occurred? vents conitnuousty

A Lora 7qm'£e a few years.

FIRENZI: What was tha
AN [ answer?
Lljll' ,‘7}:)/] TNESS: For quite a few years,
e N: Did you remember them on the night of
AT her 16, 1957, when you were arrested?
i [ the evenis? .
Burnls you lestified to toda ; '
L 1 y, the man
| ‘umtfuof the rifle—and the athe:ﬁ;zi%m; e
I Wil recalling today. Sl
W ture of it
you recall having a conversati ]
1 ;"’tﬂlt::bifhg ginnebago Com’jty zjiz?;l z;:fhogg'
1, ? [Dr. Wilham C b
W [rom Milwaukee] e G

Wieln't te 7 !
u:‘ ru I lell Dr. Crawley any of these things,

Wiswerad his questions.

b W his questions were ab
s quest oul what h
0 Waorden's store weren't they? e

W'l ask me very many questions as I
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Q. You admit that you didn't tell him anything about
this loading of the gun, and having the difficully
putting the bullet in, and wanting to test il to see
! hether it took .22 shorts, and having your fin-
ger on the trigger and having the weapon go off?
You didn't tell him any of those things, did you?

FRINZI: Just o minute. Object to that question.

The question was whether he admitted to Dr. Crawley

these things. It's an improper question, Your Honor.
SUTTON: Did you tell him about those things?
THE WITNESS: No.

Q. Do you remember lhe night of November 16,

1957, and having a conversation with Depuly
Dan Chase about what had happened in Mrs, S

Worden's store?
A. At the jail. Wautoma jail. }
Q. You didn’t tell him anything about this either, did
ou? y
A. T believe I tried to, but they wouldn’t listen.
0. You say you lold them that you pul in the .22/
short and all of those things? _

FRINZI: Just a minute. Object to the questions

That was not his statement. He said he didn't ask hut
about it. _

THE COURT: He said he tried to tell them bt

they wouldn't listen. :

SUTTON: Now, you lestified that ever since vl

were a little boy the sight of blood caused you lo
out?

SRriesy

 Is that animal blood as well as human bl

_ Well, it would have been the same.

. When you went hunting for squirrels or dedy
animals, did you black oul when you wouls
blood?

. | didn’t hunt deer. ‘

. Well, the sq'uiﬂ'els that you shot, the one S
you shot the day before, when you shotiali
bleed? {
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o | left it lay where it fell.

. Did it bleed?

A didn’t go up to see.

. Because you were afraid yowd black out if you

went up to see 1t?

i c_ouldn’t answer that.
. Did you ever dress an animal and prepare it

for—after killing it?

. My father and mother done that.

. Were you ever present when that was done?
. Seldom.

On occasion were you, though?

b Rz'ght.
- Did you pass out then, or black out, I mean?

['here was a lot of blood then, wasn't there, under
those circumstances? J

Not small animals, no.

Well, did you experience this blackout when you

;}:f:‘rtrid see any blood when your father was doing

L Whin we'd butcher I'd always walk out in the
i {!#M or something like that, away from it.

our mother died in 1945, is that correct?
[ balieve so. .
Proom 1945 to 1 957, did you ever have occasion
W bulcher any animals, small or large?

you deny that you mutilated Mrs. Worden’s
Wl s those photographs show it?

g [;rt;:.sf] / don;t remember it, but—

W clied do ity is that the first tin r di
b he first time you ever did

21 Object to the question.
NI mean to an animal,

INEL T believe that question has been answered.
Mo doesn't remember. :
COURT: He said he didn’t remember doing

IN. Do you deny you ever butchered an
nelf?
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FRINZI: He already answered that. Object on the

grounds that it’s repetitious. Mr. Sutton asked if he '

butchered animals, large or small, and he said no.

THE COURT: That's been covered. He said he
didn’t butcher any anmimals.

SUTTON: Other than your amnesia relating to
the events after Mrs. Worden was shot in the Worden
store, were theve any other limes in your life that you
have had amnesia or that you have no recollection of
the events that happened?

FRINZI: I'll object to that, Your Honor. It's not
within the province of this witness. If he—

SUTTON: Have you experienced this type of am-
nesia before? Do you know what I mean by “amnesia”?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: He says yes.

FRINZI: If he had ammesia, he wouldn’t know.
The very statement begs the question.

THE COURT: No, he may answer.

THE WITNESS: When I was to Central State—to
give you a little example—I wheeled in a patient for
examination in the operating room, and he had o
rectal examination and they put an expander which
caused bleeding, and I almost passed out then. Thai
was Dr. Laramore there and Dy. Schneider.

SUTTON: Other than that, can you tell the judge
whether you ever experienced amnesia as you testified

you did on November 16, 19572

FRINZI: Object lo the form of the question, Your
Honor. There's nothing in the record where he said
he experienced amnesia on November 16, 1957. He
lestified to certain questions that were put to fum.

SUTTON: Well, all right. I'll withdraw that. Mr.
Gein, you recall these events that transpired on the
morning of November 16. About what time did ihus
happen

FRINZI: I'll object to the vagueness of the question.
What are we referring to?

SUTTON: What time were you handling the
weapon and the gun went off?
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THE WITNESS: Probably half past eight.

Q. In the mormang?

A Right.

). WI%ai is. the next thing you remember that day?

% That would be when this Darlene Hill and her

brother Bob and her ltile brother came to my
lace. That's the plainest I can remember.

~ 0. What time was L at? : 3

" A That was right after twelve o clock, I'd say.

L. Noon?
A. Noon.
Q. Sg, I'm correct that you do nol remember any
‘ event that transpired between approximately 8:30
in the morning and 12:30 in the afternoon on
November 16, 19;7&
4 Except what I lestifrea to. .
Q. Excegt what you testified to, s that right?

" A Rught. :
f). D:ngou remember anything about the cash register
in the Worden store? ;
" FRINZI: Objected to as immaterial. That case was
 dismissed, Your Honor. :
THE COURT: Well, he may answer if he remem-
bers anything aboul il. ‘
THE WITNESS: The only thing,
ke, she pul money in. _ _
"kgé'lil? ON: f?-}?w many bullets did you have
 your pocket when you went into the Worden store?
A That I couldn’t say.
Well, could you say that they were all the same
caliber?
Yes.
Were thy all .22 shoris?
Yes.
You had no .22 longs?
For squirrels I used shorts.
You had no .22 longs with you?
No.
Q. Was ut your intention lo lest the weapon lo see
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whether it took .22 long shells and .22 long rifle
shells?

- | didw’t have any with me.

- So that was not your intention?

- So I couldn’t test it.

. That's my point. Was that your intention? Did you
want to test that rifle to see whether it could shoot
-22 longs and .22 long rifle bullets?

. 1 couldn’t test it without shells.

Did you want to test it?

. Remember, I said I asked her.

. But, you didn’t believe her when she told you, did
you?

A. Na.

FRINZI: Object to that as argumentative.

SUTTON: Did you tell—

FRINZI: Wail a minute.

SUTTON: Let me finish my question.

FRINZI: You finushed your question. I want the
court to rule.

THE COURT: As far as the original question you
asked, the court will sustain the objection as argu-
mentative. ' :

SUTTON: Did you tell me earlier in cross-
examination, Mr. Gein, when Mrs. Worden told you
i took the three caliber bullets, you didn’t believe her
because they told you that was true in your other
gun?

FRINZI: Object to that question as repetitive. He’s
gone over that before.

THE COURT: He may answer.

THE WITNESS: Will you repeat that, please?

SUTTON: Read it back to him. Do you under-
stand what I mean?

THE WITNESS: I'd say yes.

Q. And that is why you inserted the .22 short, right?

A. Yes.

Q. Am I correct that you have stated that you were

mierested in determining whether the rifle could
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fake 22 shorts, 22 longs, and 22 long rifles,

but you didn’t have any .22 long shells, did you?

No.

And you didn’t have any 22 long rifle shells, did

Jyou?

No.

And as a matter of fact that is not why you loaded

- that bullet into that rifle at all, s it Mr. Gein?

- FRINZI: Objected to as argumentative.

SUTTON: That’s all.

- FRINZI: I gol a couple redivect questions.

" THE COURT: All right.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY FRINZI:

i My Gem, how old were you al the time that your
folks had this meat market? If you remember.

Around five.

&L You were five years old?

A Yes.

. Now, what, if any, activity did you see across the

- street from the Worden hardware store at the time

you arrwved there?

Mr. Spees and another person.

W And whal were they doing, if you remember?

& [ believe they were getting a deer scale ready for

~ weighing.

W Pardon?

W Getting a deer scale ready for weighing deer.

W Now, Mr. Gein, did you ever see anyone shot

~ before your eyes prior to November 16, 19572

No

il

L. When did you first decide (o lest this rifle in the
Worden hardware store? Was il after you bought
the antifreeze?

. SUTTON: Object. Leading and suggestive.

- FRINZI: Tell us when.

- THE WITNESS: Yes, after. That would be after.

. Pardon?

. Afier.

& What was your reason, originally, for going to

&7
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the Worden store on the sixieenth day of November,
19572

A. For the antifreeze,
Q. To buy aniyfreeze?
A. Yes.
FRINZI: That’s all.
THE COURT: Is that all, Mr. Sutton?
SUTTON: No. I have a question.
RECROSS-EXAMINATION BY SUTTON:
SUTTON: After you bought the antifreeze, you
decided o test the weapon to see whether it would fire
22 short, 22 long, and .22 long rifle bullets?
FRINZI: Objected to. That’s not the evidence here.
SUTTON: I'm asking him whether that’s true or
not.
FRINZI: That was not his testimony. This is
YeCTOSS-examinaiion.
THE COURT: I'm going to sustain the objection.
That's not a proper question.
SUTTON: Did you make that decision, Mr. Gein,
after you had. taken the antifreeze out to the car?
FRINZI: Object to the form of the question. We
don't know what he’s referring to. What decision?
SUTTON: The decision to test the rifle.
FRINZI: Objected to, Your Honor.
THE COURT: He may answer.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
SUTTON: You thought of that while you were
puiting the antifreeze in your back seat?
THE WITNESS: Yes.
Q. And then you went back into the siore?
A. Yes.

Q. And then you discovered the bullets in your pocket?

A. Yes.

Q. So when you made the decision to fire the rifle,
You didn’t even know you had bullets in your
pocket?

FRINZI: Objected to.
SUTTON: That’s all.
FRINZI: I want a ruling.

158

"AMERICA’S MOST BIZARRE M URDERER

E COURT: Objection sustained. Yowre ar-
e fo the court through the wilness. :
"FRINZI: He goes too fast for me, and I'm from

i?‘?'.1'g}i:’:zéy(‘)URT: I have no doubts. : .

" FRINZI: He does that when if's going agamst
o= I have one more qgeﬁ:on.

3 ; - All right. _
mﬁﬁégl%%}é; EXA]‘.%.!NAT]ON Bl./ FRINZI:

| Mr. Gen, you see Dr. Schubert in court here
sy and you see Dr. Miller?

i;;g;t;it was a month after November 16 that you
" Ll them whal you testified here today about what
happened in the Worden store?

& I believe so.

fullowing the testimony of Edward Gein vfhe
ense presented an expert on firearms who tried
“monstrate that the shooting was accidental.

1 Testimony of Frank Worden

cember 13, 1968. Even murder trials are not
'ly too dramatic, but on this day a sur Wfant
—wuch the courtroom with Sutton’s opening

Emcnt:

My furst witness this morning is Mr. Frank Worden,
4 he has indicated both on this occasion and nu-
erous other times in the past when I have been up
ere and attempted to talk to him, tremendous hostil-
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